



Bristol Fire Department

Inter Office Memorandum

To: Steven Contente, Town Administrator
From: Michael DeMello, Fire Chief
cc: File
Date: October 7, 2025
Re: License Recommendation, October 22 Council Meeting

2025 OCT 10 PM 1:40

TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE
BRISTOL, RHODE ISLAND

The fire department has reviewed the license request presented as follows:

1. Victualing

Sean Reilly

Mason & Twine LLC d/b/a TAMP

359 Wood St.

The Fire Marshal completed an inspection and found no deficiencies. There is no objection to the granting of said license provided the applicant is compliant with all applicable laws, codes, ordinances, and/or other compliancy requirements.

Concun
Stm Contente
STEVEN CONTENTE
Town Administrator